Docusign Envelope ID: 00EOC16D-EDDF-442F-9C49-9D7EDBF31BE3

Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of Emergency Management

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly

THRU:  Peter A. Micciche, Mayor }S M
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director bk

kA

FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Emergency Manager C ¥
DATE: September 5, 2024

RE: Ordinance 2024-19-12 | Appropriating Up To $53,221.25 to the Disaster Response
Fund for Expenditures Responding to the Recent Flooding in the Seward Bear Creek
Flood Service Area (Mayor)

Repairs were made pursuant to KPB 5.28.290 to public infrastructure during the timeframe of
August 7-8, 2024 in response to imminent flooding and high-water issues impacting public rights-
of-way in the Seward Bear Creek Flood Service Area (SBCFSA).

This Ordinance requests appropriations for the amount spent or encumbered responding to the
flooding and high-water emergency threatening public health, safety, property or welfare in the
SBCFSA.

Your consideration is appreciated. FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FUNDS/ACCOUNT VERIFIED

Account: 100.27910

Amount: Up to $53.221.25

o= Date: 9/5/2024

By:
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